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Paula Brisotto

From: Justin Howes

Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2017 12:50 PM

To: Allan McNevin; Amanda Reeves; Cathie Allen; Kirsten Scott; Kylie Rika; Luke Ryan;
Paula Brisotto; Sharon Johnstone; Wendy Harmer

Subject: Project #184 for review

Attachments: Report_Evaluation of the efficacy of Microcons_v1.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi all

Please find attached a report for Project #184 — Evaluation of the Efficacy of a Post-Extraction
Concentration Step Using the Microcon® Centrifugal Filter Devices in Yielding DNA Profile Intelligence.

This has a due date of Wednesday 20 December for feedback. Please be mindful of this due-date and
schedule time to review.

Thanks
Justin

PN Justin Howes

Team Leader — Forensic Reporting and Intelligence Team

Forensic DNA Analysis, Forensic & Scientific Services,
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w | Queensiand Heaith < | [

: Pl m |
! a| 39 Kessels Road, Coopers Plains, QLD 4108

HSQ's vision | Delivering the best health support services and solutions for a safer and healthier Queensland.

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future.





